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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 2:00 PM
To: 'Chopra, Durgesh'
Subject: RE: Notifications to docket 20180013

Good afternoon, 
 
Per your request, we have added you to Docket 20180013 as an interested person. 
 
Please let us know if you need further assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Chopra, Durgesh [mailto:Durgesh.Chopra@EvercoreISI.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 10:48 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Notifications to docket 20180013 
 
Hi – I am a stock analyst, looking to get email notifications on documents/progress in the 20180013 docket, how can I 
sign up on the commission website? Thankyou very much 
 
Durgesh Chopra 
EVERCORE ISI 
Vice President 
Power and Utilities Research 
(o) 212-653-8998 
(c) 917-690-5904 
666 Fifth Avenue, 11th Floor 
New York, NY 10103 
durgesh.chopra@evercoreisi.com 
 
 

 
Disclaimer: 
The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by email, and destroy the original message.  
Thank you. 




